

Contact

erumebor@yahoo.com

www.linkedin.com/in/wilsonrume
(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Economics

Analysis

Research

Languages

English (Native or Bilingual)

French (Limited Working)

Honors-Awards

Global Scholar, Global Colleagues
Program, ASAP

Publications

Data Mining and the Nigerian
Economy

Is the Nigerian Economy "Rightly"
Diversified?

Budget Review- Will the 2016
Budget resuscitate the Nigerian
Economy?

Strategy and Collaboration in
Building a Sustainable Framework
for Education in Nigeria

Wilson Erumebor

Senior Economist at The Nigerian Economic Summit Group

Summary

Wilson Erumebor has passion and expertise in research, policy advocacy and economic development. His research interests cover macroeconomics, fiscal and monetary policies, industry research and public policy. Wilson has over a decade of experience working with organizations that focus on economic and social research, industry research policy advocacy, consulting and credit ratings. Wilson has consulted for DFID's Policy Development Facility II. He has delivered keynote speeches at the World Bank Stakeholders Session on Education; Basic Education Africa Forum on Education and Next Generation Summit on Youth Development, among others. He currently leads the preparation of NESG's Macroeconomic Outlook and Anchors the Technical Subcommittee of the Nigerian Economic Summit.

Experience

The Nigerian Economic Summit Group (NESG)

Senior Economist

March 2013 - Present

Ikoyi, Lagos

Conduct Macroeconomic Research

Prepare and review Policy Briefs & Recommendation Papers

Prepare Specific/Sectoral Research Reports

Anchor the Technical Subcommittee of the Nigerian Economic Summit

Projects/Programs Planning & Implementation such as Nigeria's section on WEF Global Competitiveness Index; NESG/Job Creation Unit of the Office of the VP Partnership, NESG Youth Integration Initiative; Nigerian Economic Summits, etc

Agusto & Co.

Research Analyst

2011 - 2013 (2 years)

Marina, Lagos

Prepared Industry Reports on key sectors in Nigeria such as Oil & Gas, Building & Construction, Real Estate, Food & Beverage (Biscuit Segment), Electronics & Household Appliances and Agriculture (Grains).

Performed Macroeconomic Analysis and Industry Ratings (Construction). Examined Industry Competitiveness, Regulatory Framework, Industry Economics, Industry Prospects/Opportunities for investment and Outlook.

Prepared Client-Specific Reports, conducted Money Market Analysis and performed other research functions.

ValueFronteira Limited

Economic Research Analyst/Student Associate

October 2008 - June 2011 (2 years 9 months)

Prepared Monthly Economic Report on the Nigerian Economy.

Performed data collection and analysis. Conducted Feasibility Studies and Due Diligence.

Performed monthly Financial Market update and analysis with specific reference to the Nigerian Money Market, Capital Market and the Foreign Exchange Market.

Wrote articles on Economic-related issues (federal government budgets, management of Nigeria's financial sector, government policies, etc.)

Championed the formation of Economic Leaders Society, an initiative designed to enhance students understanding of economic policy and developments in Nigeria's financial market.

Education

University of Lagos

Master of Science (MSc), Economics · (2015 - 2016)

Delta State University Abraka, Nigeria

B.Sc, Economics · (2007 - 2010)